City of Hunters Creek Village Phone: 713-465-2150 www.cityofhunterscreek.com

OK, just got this from our Water Authority.

Even though Houston lifted their boil notice, I trust our guys much more than anyone from the City of Houston....

When we get results that we are all clear, you will get another notification.

Here's what our guy says:

--

Mayors and City Officials,

The Memorial Villages Water Authority is still under a Boil Water Notice. We understand the City of Houston has lifted their restrictions however the MVWA has not received our lab results. Once results are received, the boil notice can be rescinded. The MVWA collected water samples Monday morning. These results take 24 hours to process. We expect water results before noon hour today. The MVWA remains committed to providing clean safe water to its residents and will continue to follow TCEQ guidelines for safe drinking water operations.

It is important to note that any water systems that received water from the City of Houston during their affected period is affected by the boil notice. We understand the City of Houston loss pressure at their facility at 10:30 am on Sunday. The MVWA did not receive notice from the COH at 7:14 pm, therefore according to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality TCEQ, any water system that received water from their system after that period is affected by their boil notice and should take precautions to safeguard their water system.

If anyone has any questions about the status of our water or conditions of our water system, please contact me.

Thank you,

Trey Cantu

General Manager

Memorial Villages Water Authority

8955 Gaylord Street, Houston, TX 77024

Tel +1 713 465 8318 | Fax +1 713 465 8387

trey@mvwa.org

\_\_

Jim Pappas

Mayor